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DATE: February 8, 2019

TO: BASE HOSPITAL COORDINATORS
ERC MEDICAL DIRECTORS
FIRE EMS COORDINATORS/MANAGERS
IFT-ALS NURSE COORDINATORS
PARAMEDIC TRAINING CENTERS

FROM: CARL H. SCHULTZ, MD C/M
MEDICAL DIRECTOR, ORANGE COUNTY EMS AGENCY

SUBJECT: RECENT CLARIFICATIONS OF EXISTING POLICIES

The EMS Agency has recently reviewed several polices, procedures, and standing orders for
accuracy. Minor clarifications of language have been made to the documents listed below.
Please see our website at http://www.healthdisasteroc.org/ems for the newly edited versions.

310.00 Advanced Life Support Base Contact, Standing Order, and Transport Criteria (02-07-
2019)

330.50 Withholding Prehospital CPR for the Obviously Dead (4-1-2019)

398.05 Attachment Law Enforcement First Responder Agencies Approved to Administer
Naloxone

I-15 Adult Adolescent Standing Order Drug Guide (04-01-2019)
S0O-P-060 Allergic Reaction/Anaphylaxis- Pediatric (04-01-2019)

B-09 Transport of Police Dogs (K9) Injured in Line of Duty (01-01-2019)
PR-065 Needle Thoracostomy: Pediatric (01-29-2019)

PR-120 Continuous Positive Airway Pressure (01-29-2019)

PR-230 Push Dose Epi (04-01-2019)



